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DATE;22January 2015

Rancho Sanfqo Communtty &tlqe Dtsillct Foundation

2323 North Bmadway

Santa Ana, Californh
United States of Amerlca 92706

Kln4AtEntlon: Dr. Raul Bodrlmm

capability Eulldlng Contracts - SlIdlng btter of Executlon (the lctterl

DearDr. Raul Ro&iguea

1. Further to o1r process tEter dad 18 Janury 2015, you have bem selected as preferred bidder to

provide capability building ssrvices in respwt ofthe foilowing colleges:

a) AIBaha College ofTechnologr, b) Khamis Mushait College of Technology

Z. BV rctumi4 a countorsigned copy ofthis Lettsr by no later ftan 3l Januari 2015 you agree to:

(a) campleie the College Assessment Plm (as dsftEd in the Form of Agreement set out ia
&nex l) by no later rhm ? Ivlarch 2015;

(b) subject to paragraph 3 belorr, eifer into the Fsrm of Agreecant without ame{dm€nt by ro
later than 19 March 2015 (ee Signing llatc).

3. We rsrderstand that cerDain of the agruedrcchnical and commercial positions set out in the Schdules
to the Form of Agreernent may require refinement following completion of ttre Collcge Assessmmt

Plan. Consequently, prior to tlic Signing Date, wc'will consider aln€rding the Form of Agreemcnt to

reflect a possible increase in Se Base Payment (as defrnod in the Foro of Agreernent) of up to 3070

pmvided you have provided detailed reasoning supportingthe nedfor such mendment and ail rates

io calcgl*e such incrcase ar in aocordmce with the rabs provided by you in tte rcvised financial

proposal dated 13 Jan 2015-.

4. Ctsuses 33 and 35 oftk Forrr of Agreemed shall be deerned to apply to this Letter.

5. If you fail to ep(ecutc the Fum of Agreement by the Signing Da[e {or such later date as may be

notified ty us), we shdt be ertitied & t€rmfude this Lettcr with immediate effea by giving written

notiee ud award the srrvices to any o&ertenderer.

6. This Irtter shall be govqned by and consmd in accodurce with ths lau's of Saudi Arabia md is
leea[y binding on both siprtories.

Yours sincerely,

Saleh Abdulnhmrn Alamr
Chlef ExeenflveOftccr
For and on behalfofColleges ofExcellence Corrpany

For-lrad on behalf
Cor:runity CoIlWe

@emm.sa
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